

MEYER, SUOZZI, ENGLISH & KLEIN, P.C.

COUNSELORS AT LAW

ONE COMMERCE PLAZA

SUITE 1810

ALBANY, NEW YORK 12260

518-465-5551

FACSIMILE: 518-465-2033

MINEOLA OFFICE

1505 KELLUM PLACE

MINEOLA, NEW YORK 11501-4824

516-741-6565

212-227-5511

BERNARD S. MEYER
 JOSEPH A. SUOZZI
 JOHN P. ENGLISH (1960-1987)
 BASIL A. PATTERSON
 JEFFREY G. STARK
 JOHN V. N. KLEIN
 ROBERT M. ARCHER
 BRIAN MICHAEL SELTZER
 ROBERT N. ZAUSMER
 RICHARD O. FROMWICK
 LOIS CARTER SCHLISSEL
 KENNETH L. GARTNER
 MICHAEL A. CIAFFA
 BARRY J. FREE
 WILLIAM J. CUNNINGHAM, III
 BARBARA RUSIN SCHUBERMAN
 JACK RUBINSTEIN
 RICHARD D. WINSTEN
 ANDREW J. TURRO
 A. THOMAS LEVIN
 JULIE B. LEVIN
 EDWARD J. GUTLEBER
 LOWELL PETERSON
 DONNA LYNN DARLING
 PATRICIA GALTERI

JAMES T. ROCHFORD
 CHEVEL A. PARHAM
 LAWRENCE B. SCHERER
 JOHN H. BYINGTON III
 ELIZABETH A. FAUGHNAN
 MINDY B. HARTSTEIN

COUNSEL

ARTHUR B. TARLOW
 ANNE J. DEL CASINO
 THOMAS P. HARTNITT
 KEVIN M. MC CARTHY
 RICHARD P. QUAY
 RICHARD J. WHITE

*MEMBER NYS BAR ONLY
 *REGISTERED LORRYIST IN NY STATE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jennifer O'Connor
 FROM: Richard Winsten
 DATE: October 9, 1996
 RE: Jim Kelly, President Local 891 IUOE

Thank you for referring me to Julie Schrager Esq. of the Office of the White House Counsel. She in turn referred me to the Justice Department attorney handling the lawsuit against the City of New York and Board of Education, Brenda Berlin Esq. She agreed to meet with Mr. Kelly, but said that Mr. Kelly could not meet with Deval Patrick Esq. as a "matter of Justice Department policy." Mr. Kelly is very dissatisfied that he can meet with neither Harold nor Patrick to discuss the potential public policy impact of the lawsuit on his union members, despite the fact that he is not a party to the litigation and does not wish to discuss the substance or strategy of the litigation per se. I would like to appeal to you to revisit this with Harold. The meeting could take place any time between now and the end of the year. Thanks.

Post-It® Fax Note	7671	Date	10-9	# of pages	1
To	J. O'CONNOR	From	R. WINSTEN		
Co./Dept.		Co.			
Phone #		Phone #	518 465 5551		
Fax #	202 456-5820	Fax #			

bike Richard Winsten